Question and Answer Set 2
RFQ 27380338881
General Contractor to Construct a Whitby Hospice in Durham Region

Question 1.  Addendum No. 2 references Mechanical and Electrical Addendum No. 1.
I do not see any electrical addendum, Please advise.
Response:      Wording on page 1 of Addendum 2 was incorrect.  There was no Electrical Addendum included in the posted Addendum.

Question 2.  We kindly would like to request an extension to July 3rd if possible.
Response: We will not be extending the tender period.

Question 3.  Can you please clarify the following:
Section 08 14 16, Wood Doors 2.1.1.5 calls for “Aluminum Insert to be 3/8” wide”. Please advise what door type to carry those insets and location on the door. Please provide detail.
Response: Refer to addendum 3.1.1 
Question 4.  Could you please clarify if the EIFS wall cladding specified in the addendum is intended for all exterior walls, or is it specifically designated for partition types 'W1' and 'W2'? (The Aluminum cladding).
Response: Refer to Addendum 3.2.1

Question 5.  Clarify symbol 'EX.LS' shown on E101
Response: ‘EX.LS’ is referring to existing light standards (street lights) that are shown for reference only.

Question 6.  Who supplies heaters? If electrical, please provide a specification.
Response: Referring to the towel bar heaters; These are not supplied by Electrical. There are no other electric heaters specified on the project.


Question 7:  Please specify the type of sliding system and hardware for doors 106A, 106B and 120A.

Response :Refer to Addendum 3.3.4

Question 8: Please confirm the quantities of Mirror 1 (symbol J) and if you require a price from us for the installation of these mirrors, as per the washroom accessories schedule on page A701.

Response: Mirror J – 16 are to be installed


Question 9: Please indicate measurement bevel at mirrors G51, G52.

Response: Refer to Addendum 3.5.1


Question 10: Door Schedule
Doors 122, 123, 124, 126 and 128 reference a frame type E and door schedule shows material to be Hollow Metal (H.M.) however the frame elevation on drawing A721 references ALUM. Please confirm material.

Response: Refer to Addendum 3.3.2


Question 11:  Lockers – 10 51 13
Specification references both 5 tier (2.1.2) and 3 tier lockers (2.1.2) but only 5 tier lockers are found in Team Room 120, please advise if the 3 tier are required ?

Response: no 3 tier required

Question 12:  Regarding Schedule A Insurance, please confirm that it is acceptable to provide a certificate of insurance listing the Owner as additional insured as per standard industry approach.

Response:  The requirement remains unchanged.


Question 13: Regarding 11.1.6 please confirm that it is acceptable for the certificate of insurance to indicate that the insurer shall endeavor to provide at least (30) days written notice of cancellation to the certificate holders as per standard language in the insurance industry.

Response: The requirement remains unchanged.


Question 14: Please advise if the patient ceiling lifts will be included in this tender or Owner purchased?
Response: Refer to addendum 3.6.1


Question 15: Roller Shades
Please provide details/specifications for Motorized Shades – WC-3 shown for some windows.

Response: Refer to Addendum 3.4.2


Question 16: Roller Shades
Also, there is reference for some windows that shades are not required at doors, what about the transom above doors ?

Response: Yes, please provide the shade for the transom above the door.

